'Gray,“Jeff

rom: Fields, S Renee
nt: Friday, August 11, 2006 4:52 PM
‘: Canhill, Donald Patrick; Purkey, Ronald E; Petty, Harold L; Campbel}, Linda F; Varner, Arthur L;
Waldrep, Roger T; Rehberg, Robert L; Gray, Jeff; Beckham, Michael T; Thomas, John F;
Lundy, Dennis L; Johnson, Linden Printz

Subject: FW: PH CONTROL AT KIF IN ASH POND - WHAT TO DO AND WHEN TO DO IT -- telecon
3:00 8/14
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Agenda should be:
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2. Need of permanent solution in place
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. When to do design
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b. When problem arises and temporary solutions are implemented .wj Nne 8
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5. When to construct
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.mmediately after design complete with Oct 07 start-up /
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6. Other
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----- Original Message----- o .
From: Fields, S Renee
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 4:50 PM
To: Cahill, Donald Patrick; Purkey, Ronald E; Petty, Harold L; Campbell, Linda F; Varner, Arthur L; Waldrep, Roger T; Rehberg, Robert
L; Gray, Jeff; Beckham, Michael T; Thomas, John F; Lundy, Dennis L; Johnson, Linden Printz
Subject: PH CONTROL AT KIF IN ASH POND - WHAT TO DO AND WHEN TO DO IT -- telecon 3:00 8/14

Below is the call in information on the subject telecon for Monday, August 14 at 3:00 Eastern.

From: Latitude !
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 1:41 PM

To: Fields, S Renee

Subject: Meeting: PH CONTRL AT KIF {Meeting ID: 4820}

When: Monday, August 14, 2006 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:

S. Fields has invited you to a MeetingPlace e-Conference (Mtg ID 4820) on MeetingPlace, August 14, 2006 at 03:00
PM America/New_York. If provided, use the following password:

To attend from your PC:

1) Launch the attached "Click to Attend" web link, or browse to hitp://latitude.cha.tva.gov & enter Mtg ID 4820
’ 1

TVA-00006236



. A MsgetingPlace web page appears.
2) Click Join Voice & enter your phone number
‘ 3) Click Join Data
Alternatively, call 423-751-2428 or . Enter Mtg ID 4820 when prompted.
For more info about this MeetingPlace e-Conference, contact: S. Fields, 3009

"Click to Attend" Web Link:

http://latitude/attend/FeEkIPmBpDgKjoCbfcNjJlIbNm EhkDbKedeimhjEaKjKcKnghAofl pGbBlepkMpFlJaJliQepmol pGf
BaKpMifmdMcpnnfaebcco
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